6/22/69
Dear Dick,

Your meilings of the 18th snd 19th sre very helpful. Thenks. The
namee of those involved in the “aitl cerer :re those reported in the US. They
sre mestly from *he Cuben mercensries. It is rether surprising thetk Howard Devie,
an experienced pilsct, wee not the pllot ol the plane \if ne were not), for he
had such 3 function in cariier dsys. Ezll, Howmerd end Hemminge rlso told me ne hed
besn Raul Ceetro'e pilet. FPossitly he wes being shielded from eatherities, 1 he had
gome kind ol existing wroblam.
17) 1g excellent, P course, =11 of
ristica of the vraj ctile tnpe
revarnment waotialates, 2wl v 'mow toere s oac sraof eny such #es reslly used,
I g1, ia 2emaral, familisr wita the performence ol ta very light nollew-printe,
1ize 228, Some tizme ero, ©a exnsrienced men ¥as telling ne sbout more Ingicel
erlinera. 4 did not tusn Koow tasy esme so lisng. I s eligntly familisr wiin
the 22 dormoy, duv b o ant Keodn of the 2478, ate. Jerheps some time you will
come mecross sn 1llusiresicn Tar ons o7 ke urojoctiles you irve in oind 1llke thad
enclosed =ith your 8/18 to Jehn, I think thic wevld go well es an apvendix in
r, 111.

Taur moint an ths noxls frasments  (B/17
ta~3 +n~ thin'r an’ 2rpus in £ ormo of toe chersctert
pbn

No mejor mrt ~f 2 oinrle 848 oould be oo amrracieble nart A% o 27, for
erasmls, But this ie, vitooul exnlamstlion, enmwgh Yo sustein » nerjury cherze
ngeinct sll three cocters. Cany o« imagine how I felt wren 1 dizcovered thet
rotrenness in *the!r repeor: to Clsrk?

The peint chout %he dinod nu the short front 1= ovand spd obviras, T 20
nrt reeell whcther I menticned 1t in TMIIIL.

T4l hee juat begin retyninz the 20UDP add. At the nmouent, -+ eennot aftord
%o xercr sny copies, though 1 do went tc. She ie makinc sn extrs cony, however, and
I'11 be :bl: £~ muil oot sround, e fsstest reeders first, hoping 2lsc tavt esch
with meke separsie notes, by nege nunber, ~f corrections, sugrmestions, ste. But
y~u will ther: 8¢ how L nsnile *uie suo the bellistice, etce I dca't recall whether
I nuve the Sipgnt-n-Line in, The lcesl shop tol” ne +bout it (=ithout e:timeting ite

B2 Urscy ).

Sithor eul o Gerg, I todonk tue sormer, reised the voint we e not
ronily xass toe melght o1 383 when 1t reeched sashingtone. Or w®as it vour I've e
ol 4+ At take o ploture on o ecele anc iney refnese t~, waich i=,
peraaze, hetter then 1f tagy wenld - 22 tnay samuld, wers they honest, I'11 mere 1o
uee ~f ofemen'e stuff -itpeut his ckay, dut 2t some noint 114 like t~ ad? 1t ta B,
with the =ix 1 uanve,

Your point about co--er traces on tne jacked: would thie not b2 t™ue
regardlass ~? drection nrojactile?

Inrreet pre=wnption on Braden. l%ek: 1 nsve 8 copy of o+ ¢f taelr
studies, Gary hss s cony of tne esrlier cone. Trne one 1 read hsstily but feirly
cnrefnlly 1s from Aliced I ley 1t} I'11 put 1% on wmper vh:a 4 gt » comce.

Iour v~int on the figurs-8 feult is exclting. Even I cen see ith
Pretty shaprp of you.

Sending Gary excert on neck fregments irn ©£/17. Hie hae besn'uinbazred"
on it but we &1l nead %¢ ‘mow amnre, Thenks sszsin,
H



17 aug 69
Harold:

Back from the wilds after a relaxing week, but fruitless fighing.

I ended up doing all the work for my nimrod brother-in-law. But the
weather was good and I had a good time.

No answer vet to Keating letter. I kmow that I laid it on thick
in my letter to her, but I was hoping to stick pins in her conscience.

I sent a copy of Roffman's letter to Nichols, but as yet have gotten
no reply. Roffman says he learned of the incident from Thompson and
later got confirmation from llarion Johnson. I have a letter from Thomvnson
related to another matter, but in it he mentions getting his photos in
(I think) February, 1967. I'1ll check that. Ithink it useless to try
to tap Thompson for help. He is in Eunrope now, and hes never been very
co-overative anywsy. 1 aspee: the term "flake" does not diminish the
incident.

I found an article that mentions those arrested with Dempsey. Will
send it later., They are:

Rene J. Leon '

e 10s Setin ] HATIANS

Howard Kenneth Davis

James Carlin

llartin Casey

Dunbach

Simpson oNLY LAST NAMES GV

Edseng

KDLDY e e Joeeeveesas(this must be Ed Kolby)

Huie's shooting: You seem to understand the sighting-in process,
so I1'11 say no more. True, pump anction cannot be bore sighted with the
eye, but can be done fairly accurately at the store with an instrument
1ike the Sight-0-Line (I said Line-0-3ight before)-- within 4 inches of
the target at 100 yards. Without at least sighting of this kind, Huie's
feat is impossible. Even with it, you can't be sure of zero until you
shoot. The term "liasr" may be too strong between you and the publiec,
it not between you and me,

I hope you eet Foreman good. IHuie seem to me not much more than
a scared or greedy punk in this matter-- over his head in a pond with
figh who can gfobble him whole. But Foreman is something else, a ecrocadile
dning the thine he likes best.

Fragments in neck: I tend to think along lines of a small, light,
rast ballet nothing at all like 399-- one of the so-called "rarmind
calibers”-- that burs on contact with the right front gquadrant of the
trachea., That's a guess, but a good one, I think, for such a bullet
seems algo to have struck JFK in the head. The Autopsy Report's refer-
ence to "no major part of a bullet" has no meaning. A11 those fragments
in the neck may total the weight of a small bullet and constitute several
xadkxgRxk® minor parts which, put together, make a whole bullet.

The varmint calibers range in =ix® weight from 50 to 100 grains. Lot-
withstanding Wecht's statement, bullets of this type can and usually

do burst on contact merely with flesh-- they do not have to hit bones
to fragment. 4 bullet like 399 must strike bone to frognent ( it was
designed to remain intact, in accordance with international agreements
dealing with warfare), but the soft nose or hollow point varmint calibers
do not have to strike bone to fragment (they wxxmx®k are desiegmed that
way, and such ammo is illegal for warfare). So understand: fragments
do not mean bones were hit (it could have that meaning only if it were
Tnown that the fragments were made by a bullet like 399-- with hardened
lead and a full metal jacket)., I'11l dig up a photo to show you this.

¥

In spite of my admiration for Vecht as a forensic nathologist, I think



ne does not understand this case very well. I think he would be exceed-
ingly competent in listening to arguments and approving or disapproving
them, but I don't think he has considered all the aspects of the evidence
available.

Tvigence from tkaces on the tie and short would be definitive only
if they showed traces of metal. The absence of metal tells absolutely
nothing and I think it unwise to base any conclusion whatever on it.
T would consider the absence of blood significant, however; if a project-
ile passed out of the neck snd touched the shirt and tie, blood on
the nrojectile would be wiped onto the surfaces contacted. The presence
of blood wou'd have no meaning, for it could have dripred from JFK's
wrounds. So if spectro shows no blood, that means no exiting »EmIRYE
rrojectile. That's what spectro can show.

In a recent letter to 3Schoener I outlined what I recarded as the
two possibilities regarding the hack wound; both involve a front-neck
entrance:

(a) JFK struck in the frontineck by a bullet that burst and sent

a large fragment out the back,

(b) JFK struck first in the front-neck by a small bullet that burst
and did not exit, leaving several "minor" fragments. Struck
second by a bullet in the back that daid not penetrate deeply.

I favor (b) because of Frazier's testimong that hole in jacket showed
copper traces and because Glen Bennett said he saw JFK hit in the back
(Bermett was not looking at JFK when the first shot was fired.

I nave written to Itek for their work on Wix/Life. I don't have
the address handy and can't send it now, I understend, however, that
they are sold out.

Unless I hear otherwise from you, I assume that the Braden mentioned
in the YmkrxmrxiEakxysm copy of the letter that vou sent me is the
Braden who was arrested in the Dal-Tex sfter the shooting. If more
develops on this, please leep ne informed

5111,

e



